
Fair Haven Planning Commission
Town of Fair Haven - September 4, 2024 - Regular Meeting

Commissioners Present: Robert Richards Chair, Cindy Pritchard, Linda Sienkiewicz
Commissioners Absent: Jason Coupal - Vicechair, Patrick Frazier
Others Present: Phil Adams - Zoning Administrator, Jennifer Jackson - Minute taker, Logan
Solomon - RRPC Representative

Agenda
1. Call to Order:

The meeting was called to order at 7:01 pm by Chairman RIchards.

2. Review of Minutes of Previous Meeting:
Approval of Minutes: Regular meeting - August 7, 2024

August 21, 2024 - Canceled
Ms. Sienkiewicz explained that her name was misspelled throughout the document. It

should be spelled SIENKIEWICZ. Ms. Pritchard motioned to accept the August 7th minutes
with the corrections noted by Ms. Sienkiewicz. Ms. Sienkiewicz seconded the motion. All
were in favor and the motion passed.

Chair Richards acknowledged that the August 21 meeting was canceled.

3. New Business:
Discussion with Logan Solomon, Rutland Regional Planner, of achieving the Downtown
Designation for Fair Haven and the possible creation of subdivision Regulations.

Chairman Richards stated that the Select Board asked the Planning Commission to
investigate how to obtain a Downtown Designation within Fair Haven’s Village Center. He
invited Mr. Solomon to come to the meeting to help the PC understand the process to make an
informed decision about following through with the Designation or not.

Mr. Solomon brought with him a packet containing four handouts with information
tailored to Fair Haven to help explain the process. He explained each page and gave time for
questioning. (The handouts can be found below)

Mr. Solomon directed the Planning Commission to look at the first handout. He stated
that there were three tasks to complete in the process.

1. Downtown State Designation
2. Subdivision Regulations
3. Neighborhood Development Area Designation.

RRPC can provide guidance in obtaining the designations. They will provide a model
subdivision bylaw before the end of the year. He stated that creation of the Downtown
Designation and the Subdivision Regulations can take place at the same time. That the
Neighborhood development can happen afterwards.

Mr. Solomon then asked the Planning Commission to look at the back of the first page
where he explained the differences between Village Centers and Downtowns. Explaining that

1



obtaining the Downtown designation is like “leveling up”. There are more benefits available to
downtown designated areas. He guided the PC to observe the current boundary of the Village
Center, stating that this boundary does not need to be the boundary that is chosen for the
Downtown Designation if they believe that more or less space should be included. RRPC can
help guide the changing of the boundary if needed. He then went over the application process
briefly, explaining that the Downtown eligibility needs a historic register. He explained that the
PC will need to work with the state as to what would qualify as a historic building. He explained
that the State will meet with towns that want to go through this process. ZA Adams asked if a
historic district designation would put restrictions on buildings or zoning bylaws. Mr. Solomon
stated that there are no penalties to the landowner for having a historic building and erected the
PC to the last page of the handout “Overview of Designation Program Benefits” to compare the
benefits between a Village Center Designation and a Downtown Designation. He stated he will
provide more information on what benefits are available with each designation. ZA Adams
asked what neighboring towns had Downtown Designations. Mr. Solomon stated that Castleton
has three Village Center Designations, Poultney has a Downtown Designation with a Village
Center in East Poultney. Rutland City and Brandon also have Downtown Designations. He
stated that the RRPC thinks that Fair Haven is a “ripe” opportunity. ZA Adams asked if the other
towns have subdivision regulations. Mr. Solomon stated that he’s not entirely sure, but that
Castleton and Poultney do.

Mr. Solomon turned to the handout entitled “ Subdivision Regulations,” and stated that
the RRPC is having many discussions with towns around creation of subdivision bylaws. He
states that towns handle the process a little but differently so finding one that is a good model
for each town is difficult. The RRPC is instead going to create a basic model that towns can
build from. ZA Adams and Mr. Solomon held a discussion of who should review applications for
subdivision; Development Review Boards or Boards of Adjustment. Mr. Solomon stated that
there are specific reasons why subdivision regulations are important and it pertains to Act 250
Laws.

Mr. Solomon then directed the PC to the “Neighborhood Designation” handout. He
stated that currently the way it is laid out Fair Haven does not qualify for Neighborhood
Designations - to qualify they need subdivision regulations. He explained the pictures on the
handout stating again how a downtown designation would benefit the town. The circled areas
support housing for the village center or downtown designation. Because a Downtown area is a
bigger scale of the village center it comes with a bigger neighborhood designation. He
explained that the benefits of a Neighborhood designation match the benefits of a Downtown
Designation. The zoning still applies, there are exemptions from state permitting and more.

Mr. Solomon turned the PC to the “Act 250 Benefits” page. As each designation is
added the benefits increase. Mr. Solomon stated that he has seen neighborhood designations
from the state that aren’t perfect circles out from the downtown area - that they can be a little
squishy, but he hasn’t seen clear guidance as to how to make the area “squishy”. Chair
Richards stated there is river confinement in some areas of the allowed neighborhood
designation. Mr. Solomon stated that that is probably a valid reason for the “squish.” He stated
that it is important to get State guidance in this matter.

2



Chair Richards asked Mr. Solomon what is the first step, where should the PC begin the
work? Mr. Solomon stated that developing subdivision regulations and obtaining downtown
designations are the start. Mr. Adams asked about the length of subdivision regulations. Mr.
Solomon stated that they are short in some towns and long in others. That they can be part of
zoning or can be a separate document. That there are benefits and disadvantages of each.
Chair Richards asked if a Design Review Board is necessary for a Downtown designation. Mr.
Solomon stated that he thought a Board of Adjustment would work, but that his knowledge is
limited. ZA Adams stated he would like clarification on this matter.

Chairman Richards stated that the materials need from RRPC included:
1. Template for model subdivision regulations
2. Board of Adjustments role
3. The guidance document for the process.

Mr. Solomon stated that the guidance doc will be available quickly, the template for the
subdivision regs. Will be about a month out.

Chairman Richards asked if there was any funding available to help with the process.
Mr. Solomon stated there is a grant, but the RRPC hasn’t heard if they’ve been awarded yet.
Chairman Richards asked what the overall timeline would look like for the process. Mr.
Solomon stated the soon it is completed the quicker that the town will have access to Act 250
money. He stated a good starting point for the PC currently is to look at the village center and
see if it is actually a good fit for the Downtown designation, he wasn’t saying it had to change,
but a good, critical look at the boundary is a good start. Mrs. Pritchard suggested the PC spend
some time at the next meeting looking over the boundary. Mr. Richards asked Mr. Solomon if
there was any way the RRPC could give the PC a larger copy of the current boundary map. He
stated yes and will let them know when it is completed so it can be picked up at the Rutland
office. He then went over his to do list;

1. Details on benefits
2. Clear answers on ZBA?PC roles in process and future
3. Who is best to talk to at the state about the process
4. Page subdivision model
5. Print map

The Planning Commission thanked Mr. Solomon and he left at 8:20pm

4. Other Business:
a. Review of Mail: None
b. Public Comment:

Mrs. Pritchard had a question about what happens after permits are issued with conditions on
parking - what happens if people aren’t following the conditions. ZA Adams stated that
someone needs to complain and document the issue and that it needs to be in writing.

5. Adjournment:
Ms. Pritchard motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:29 pm. The motion was seconded by Ms.
Sienkiewicz. All were in favor and the motion passed.

3



Respectfully Submitted,
Jennifer Jackson, Minute-taker

** Next Regular Meeting**
September 18, 2024

Hand Outs can be found below or linked below:

From ZA Adams:
Downtown Designation Program - Application Guidelines;
(https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Prog
rams/CPR-DT-Application-Guidelines.pdf)

4

https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Application-Guidelines.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Application-Guidelines.pdf
https://outside.vermont.gov/agency/ACCD/ACCD_Web_Docs/CD/CPR/State-Designation-Programs/CPR-DT-Application-Guidelines.pdf


Epson_09052024163453.pdf

5

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1xwzXoZalH47_Cd9ALWQLkcpUrkWzdoZ5/view?usp=drive_link


Epson_09052024163540.pdf

6

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1dTl1sqyEf6Q2a-zJlHZQenmMGlnsZiUO/view?usp=sharing


Epson_09052024163621.pdf

7

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1NIXhaGRSgoHJndcyUIk46cN8N_CD0w5s/view?usp=sharing


Epson_09052024163708.pdf

8

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1_kL7Cm6DOB8n-fIGPFyZCDQlkmPQyNHB/view?usp=sharing


Epson_09052024163747.pdf

9

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Ak_6Psv0VOOb9x8ciZTk42BPYjJchNs-/view?usp=sharing


Epson_09052024164117.pdf

10

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Aetrto6vQVNdwiAkDY1CQ-EnYUjXEIx5/view?usp=sharing


Epson_09052024163911.pdf

11

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kVP3RqsknkrzFSHWbHhEbjKpSLJSSyr3/view?usp=sharing

